Finch, Kim

s A T
From: Justin K. Frye <jfrye@woodlawnllc.com>
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 1:28 PM
To: Finch, Kim
Cc: Brown, Joe D.; 'Hylton, Lorenzo (DPW&T)'
Subject: The Bequest (Robert's) at Fairwood TCPII 156-04-02
Attachments: Pages from TCPII 156-04-02 Bequest 092412 pdf

Kim,

As discussed, there are two existing trees on Lot 13 that were saved during the initial stages of clearing at the above referenced
property. At the direction of Mr. Brown & Mr. Hylton, | respectfully request authorization to remove the two referenced trees.

The Tulip Poplar, closest to the road, has died and has started dropping large limbs. The White Oak is too close to the house under
construction and has poor branching structure. There are no limbs on the road side and all of the limbs are overhanging the house. In
the future, the free will pose a significant risk to the home.

Please find attached Sheet 3 of 4 for TCPIl 156-04-02 which outlines the referenced trees with a red cloud. The trees are labeled as
‘Non-Credited Preservation Area’. Please review and let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information.

Justin K. Frye

Project Manager

Woodlawn Development Group
11700 Plaza America Drive, Suite 310
Reston, Virginia 20190
0.703.649.5100 f. 703-649-6070
d.301.284.8980 m. 410.980.7092
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